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From: Victoria Thistlewood

Sent: 19 December 2024 09:59

To:

Subject: FW: Chilmington Occupations
FYI

From: Katy Parr

Sent: 19 December 2024 09:49

To: Victoria Thistlewood - GT GC ; $106
Subject: RE: Chilmington Occupations

Hi Vicky
The 320 occupations at December 2023 included three 2 bed apartments as being occupied.
Have a good Christmas and all the best for 2025.

Kt

Katy Parr

Project Officer

Enabling & Delivery Team

(please note my usual working days are Tuesday and Wednesday 9am to 5.30pm and Thursday 9am to 2.30pm)

Sent: ecember :
To: Katy Parr m; s106
Subject: FW: Chiimington Occupations

[CYBER SECURITY WARNING]

This email is from an external source

STOP: Were you expecting this email? Does it appear genuine?

THINK: Be cautious before clicking on links or opening attachments.

If you suspect this to be a phishing email, please click the Report Phishing button in Outlook.

If you have clicked the link or entered credentials into a website you are not sure of, you must let IT know
as soon as possible.

Thank you very much for the updated occupation figure. Would you be able to advise whether the December 23
figure of 320 occupations (| think Katy provided at the time) included any flats please? It's needed to help us
calculate the number of pupils being created per flat/house.

Thank you



rrom: 5106 <[

Sent: 17 December 2024 14:44

To: Sylvana Jones - GT GC I
Cc: Katy Parr

Subject: RE: Chilmington Occupations

Hi

Council Tax confirmed today the occupations are 378
Kind Regards

$106 Monitoring Team

Plan Making & Infrastructure

Planning & Development Service
< s106@ashford.gov.uk

From

Sent: 17 December 2024 13:49
To: 5106 NG
ce: Katy Parr [

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

Good afternoon

Please may | have an update regarding occupations?
Many thanks

Kind regards

Sylvana

Sylvana Jones | Project Officer | Development Investment Team | Growth & Communities | Kent County Council |
2" Floor, Invicta House, Maidstone, ME14 1XQ | Internal: 417106 | External:

Advance Notice of A/L: 3 - 17 January 2025




This e-mail , including any attachments, is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain
marked material up to RESTRICTED and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named
addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not read, copy or use it, or disclose it to
anyone else. Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Precautions
have been taken to ensure that this is a virus free message but recipients are responsible for carrying out
their own checks. This Council accepts no responsibility for loss or damage to any hardware, software or
data resulting from this e-mail. If you have received this transmission in error please contact the sender, and
delete the message. Privacy Notice: Whilst fulfilling our obligations as a local authority, we may have
interactions with you which results in us receiving and processing your personal data. Our privacy notice,
which details how we handle and treat your personal data can be found here:
https://www.ashford.gov.uk/transparency/data-protection/privacy




